
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/9/2011 9:12:20 AM

Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 'michael.hoover@sce.com' 
(michael.hoover@sce.com); Blattner, William (WBlattner@semprautilities.com); 
Rasool, Hannon J (HRasool@semprautilities.com)
Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Infanzon, Armando 
(AInfanzon@semprautilities.com); Christopher.Elias@sce.com 
(Christopher.Elias@sce.com); Charles McParland (mcparland@lbl.gov); Schwartz, 
Andrew (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov); Zafar, Marzia 
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F. 
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" 
(merideth.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); Al-Mukdad, Wendy (wendy.al- 
mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov); Langton, Adam (adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss HAN roll-out deployment plan

Chris V.

PG&E will be able to attend the meeting on August 25.

Thanks.
Redact

From: Rasool, Hannon J [mailto:HRasool@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 9:09 AM _______
To: 'Michael.Hoover@sce.com'; Villarreal, Christopher; Redacted_____
Cc: Christopher.Elias@sce.com; Infanzon, Armando; Charles McParland; Gupta, Aloke; Zafar, Marzia; Al- 
Mukdad, Wendy; Langton, Adam; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Schwartz, Andrew; Randolph, Edward F. 
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss HAN roll-out deployment plan

Blattner, William

Works for SDG&E.

From: Michael.Hoover@sce.com [mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 11:26 PM
To: Villarreal, Christopher: IRedac | Blattner, William
Cc: Christopher.Elias@sce.com; Infanzon, Armando; Rasool, Hannon J; Charles McParland; Gupta, 
Aloke; Zafar, Marzia; Al-Mukdad, Wendy; Langton, Adam; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Schwartz, Andrew; 
Randolph, Edward F.
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss HAN roll-out deployment plan
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I will check with our folks and get back to you, but it should not be a problem.

From: "Villarreal, Christopher" [christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 08/08/2011 02:08 PM MST
To: Michael Hoover; <DPB5@pge.com>; "Blattner, William" <WBlattner@semprautilities.com>
Cc: Christopher Elias; "Infanzon, Armando" <AInfanzon@semprautilities.com>; "Rasool, Hannon J" 

<HRasool@semprautilities.com>; "Charles McParland" <mcparland@lbl.gov>; "Gupta, Aloke" 
<aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Al-Mukdad, Wendy" <wendy.al- 
mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Langton, Adam" <adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Sterkel, Merideth \"Molly\"" 
<merideth.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Schwartz, Andrew" <andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov>; "Randolph, Edward F." 
<edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss HAN roll-out deployment plan

Hi everyone,

I'd like to see if August 25th works for everyone to come and talk about the HAN roll-out plan 
initial thought is to have a meeting from 10-2 with a lunch break thrown in there.

my

Thoughts?

Chris

From: Villarreal, Christopher 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:22 PM
To: 'Michael.Hoover@sce.com';[Redacted
Cc: 'Christopher.Elias@sce.com'; 'Infanzon, Armando'; 'Rasool, Hannon J'; 'Charles McParland'; Gupta, 
Aloke; Zafar, Marzia; Al-Mukdad, Wendy; Langton, Adam; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Schwartz, Andrew; 
Randolph, Edward F.
Subject: Meeting to discuss HAN roll-out deployment plan

'Blattner, William'

Mike, David, and Billy:

Pursuant to the direction in D.11-07-056 (the privacy decision) on the filing on a HAN deployment plan 
within 4 months that will allow customers to purchase and connect up to 5,000 HAN-enabled devices 
with their meter, per service territory, Staff would like to begin discussions in preparation for the filing of 
that plan.
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I would like see what you're availability is over the next 2 weeks to meet with Staff about this project. If 
the three utilities would like to coordinate and offer a couple of dates, that would be great- otherwise, I'll 
propose a couple of dates after I get your initial responses.

I expect this to be the first of several meetings over the next several months, and would like to 
eventually expand these meetings to include third parties. For this first meeting, I plan to invite 
representatives from LBNL and Sac State to provide technical, third-party assistance to faciliate the 
development of this plan.

I may be able to provide additional perspectives on the direction for this phased roll-out soon- but, 
please be prepared to discuss potential plans or strategies for meeting the filing deadline, and meeting 
the March 1,2012 target date.

I look forward to once again working with y'all in a collaborative manner.

Thanks again, and please let me know if you have any questions.

Chris

Chris Villarreal

Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission

Policy and Planning Division

505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5119

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)703-1566
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